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DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Project Development Branch

4201 East Arkansas Avenue, 4™ Floor Vi
Denver, Colorado 80222 DIRARTMENT OF TRANSTORTATION

(303) 757-9331
FAX (303) 757-9868

Date: July 10, 2001

TO: All Holders of the CDOT Project Development Manual
FROM: Dean VanDeWege, Project Development Branch Manager
SUBJECT: Rewrite of the CDOT Project Development Manual

A task force recently reviewed and rewrote the CDOT Project Development Manual. The main
purpose of the CDOT Project Development Manual is to provide a quick, easy-to-use overview of
situations or dilemmas that might be encountered in the course of developing a project. The manual
is intended to assist new engineers, designers and consultants. The rewritten manual is effective
immediately.

CDOT Staff Branches publishes an assortment of manuals vital for the engineer to properly work on
and complete a project. It is the intent of Staff Branches to add all manuals to the CDOT website as
the manuals are updated and revised (see http://www.dot.state.co.us/DevelopProjects/DesignSupport).

The Project Development Manual also can be purchased for $20.00 from the CDOT Office of Bid
Plans, Room 117, 4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222. CDOT units ordering the
manual can place their order by completing CDOT Form 960 and coding to item 71510-034.
Consultants and engineers desiring to order the manual need to send a check for $23.00 (the
additional $3.00 is to cover mailing costs) to the same address or may purchase a copy at the Bid
Plans room.

If you have questions regarding the CDOT Project Development Manual, contact Larry Brinck at
(303) 757-9474 or Sandra Wilmoth at (303) 757-9229.
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